Attendance Recovery FAQs- Fall 2023

1. Q: Who needs to recover time?

A: Any student that has missed more than 10 days in a class must complete all missing work and recover the time for each day that he/she is over 10.

2. Q: How do I know if I need to recover time in a class?

A: Check PowerSchool and talk to your teacher! Your teacher is the only person that can inform you about whether you need to recover time and how much time you need to recover.

3 Q: How can I recover time?

A: Talk to your teacher/counselor! Your teacher has the ability to determine if they have an option within their classroom for attendance recovery or if you must attend a Saturday session. If you come to one of the Attendance Recovery opportunity sessions, you must follow all policies to receive credit for the time you recover. Failure to follow procedures will result in being removed from the session. If you are removed from a session, you will not receive credit and will not be allowed to attend any other sessions.

4 Q: When and where is attendance recovery held?

- A: Students make up time by attending recovery on Saturdays from 9:00 am-12:00 pm. Every 45 minutes attended by a student counts as one absence in one class recovered. We offer attendance recovery on Saturday starting:
- November 18th
- December 9th
- December 16th

- January 6th
- January 13th
- January 20th

5. Q: Can I stay with a different teacher to recover time for a class?

A: Talk to your teacher! The teacher you are trying to recover time for is the only person who can tell you whether he/she will allow you to recover time for his/her class with another teacher.

6. Q: I was out for 14 days because I had pneumonia and was hospitalized. Do I need to stay for recovery?

A: Not necessarily. If you have planned to make up your work, or have already done so, we can waive those days with documentation from your doctor. You would need to fill out an Attendance Recovery Waiver form and attach proper documentation. Students should see their counselor for an attendance waiver.

7. Q: When is the last day for attendance recovery for Semester 1?

A: 1st Semester attendance recovery lasts from **November 18**th to **January 20**th which is the last day to make up days for all classes

A: 2nd Semester attendance recovery forthcoming dates. The last day is to make up days for all classes.

8. Q: What if I don't make up my days, but I still have a passing grade?

A: You will not receive credit for the class. You would need to attend credit recovery in the fall or retake the class.

Attendance Recovery Policies and Procedures:

- 1) Arrive on time! Attendance Recovery starts promptly at 9:00 am; **NO LATE STUDENTS WILL BE ADMITTED!** You must be on time and sign in to receive credit.
- 2) Once admitted to Attendance Recovery you will not be allowed to leave until your sign-out time. You must use the restroom, get water, and collect any materials/work on Friday during school hours prior to Saturday.
- 3) You must be productive! Attendance Recovery is for working students only. It is not: social hour, time to watch TV, sleep etc. You must be working on something for a class. *If you do not have any work to complete for a class please bring a book or other quiet work to do.
- 4) If you are asked to leave for any reason, you will not receive credit for the session and will not be allowed to attend any future Attendance Recovery sessions.